
Bedford.Katie 

From: Burke, Karen 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday 26 October 2022 17:25 
Bedford,Katie 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]RE: Draft Caherconlish Local Area Plan 2023 - 2029 

Categories: WAIT 

Karen Burke 
Senior Executive Planner I Forward Planning I Economic Development and Enterprise Directorate
Limerick City and County Council I Merchants Quay Limerick I V94 EH90

 

From: INFO  
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:36 PM 
To: Burke, Karen  
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Draft Caherconlish Local Area Plan 2023 - 2029 

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached content. 
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT 
Department 

Dear Ms. Burke, 

Thank you for your letter of 14 October 2022 regarding the above, the contents of which have been noted. 

Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TII} has no specific observations to make in relation to the planning referral for the 
Local Area Plan for Caherconlish. 

I hope that this information is of assistance to you. 

Yours sincerely, 

Muireann Walsh 
Regulatory & Administration Unit 
Ref No. TIIZZ-120562 

TH 0 www.Ui.ie C;:J infofZ'tif.ie O +353 (0)1 646 3600 \ \  \---
From: Burke, Karen  
Sent: Friday 14 October 2022 14:23 
To: DL-AIIStaff  
Subject: Draft Caherconlish Local Area Plan 2023 - 2029 
A Chara, 

Pursuant to Section 20 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) notice is hereby given 
that Limerick City and County Council being the Planning Authority for the area, has prepared a Draft Local 
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Area Plan (LAP) for Caherconlish. Link to documents located here Local Area Plan - Caherconlish I 
Limerick.ie 

The Draft Caherconlish Local Area Plan 2023 - 2029 comprises a written statement and maps and is 
accompanied by: 

• A Strategic Environmental Assessment Screening Report; 
• An Appropriate Assessment Screening;
• A Stage 1 Strategic Flood Risk Assessment.

A copy of these documents may be inspected from the 15th of October 2022 - 28th November 2022 
inclusive, excluding Bank Holidays at the following locations: 

• Corporate Head Quarters, Merchant's Quay, Limerick; 
• County Hall, Dooradoyle Road, Limerick; 
• Dooradoyle Library, Dooradoyle;
• limerick City Library, Barrow House, Michael Street, limerick;
• Kilmallock Library; 
• Kilmallock Area Office, Aras Mainchin Seoighe, Kilmallock.

Public Information Evening: 

Members of the public and interest groups are invited to attend a drop-in public information evening on 
Tuesday 15th November 2022, between 3pm - 7pm in the Millennium Centre, Caherconlish. 

Submissions/Observations: 

Submissions/Observations may be made in respect of the Draft Caherconlish Local Area Plan and 
associated Environmental Reports from 15th of October 2022 - 28th of November 2022 inclusive. 

Submissions/Observations may be made as follows: 

• Online at https://mypoint.limerick.ie
• Email to forwardplanning@limerick.ie or 
• In writing to Forward Planning, Economic Development and Enterprise Directorate, Limerick City 

and County Council, Merchants Quay, limerick.

If you have any queries, please don't hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

Regards 
Karen Burke 
Senior Executive Planner I Forward Planning I Economic Development and Enterprise Directorate 
limerick City and County Council I Merchants Quay limerick I V94 EH90 

 

In accordance with Til's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal 
working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly 
noted as requiring urgent attention. 
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De reir pholasai BIB An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, ma ta an riomhphost seo a fhail agat lasmuigh de na 
gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta oibre fein 
mura bhfuil se raite go soileir go bhfuil ga gniomhu go prainneach. 

TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at 
https ://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/ 

Proisealann BIB sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear do i gcomhreir lena Fhogra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata ar fail 
ag htt 1s://www.fa.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-Jan!.!-!!a 

TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use o f  the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. I f  you have received this email in error then 
please notify ostmaster a tii.ie and delete the original including attachments. 

Corns r-phoist BIE: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi run agus beartaithe 
lena n-usaid ag an duine aonair no ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhain. Mas rud e g o  
bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir sin in iuil do postmastencutii.ie, le  do thoil, agus scrios an 
riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltain. 
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